

Personal Information



MOHAMED MAHER MOHAMED ABUSALEH

📍 Mansoura, Dakahliya, Egypt

☎ +201019072960

✉ econ3mmohamed@gmail.com

💬 mohamed_maher16961737@mans.edu.eg

Sex: Male | Date of birth: 01/Oct./1991 | Nationality: Egyptian

I am a member of the teaching committee of the Economics Department, Faculty of Commerce, Mansoura University. A well-qualified and experienced individual for over 10 years working in the higher education sector with extreme motivation for research and teaching skills. I am ambitious and looking for a good chance to allow continuing development of performance, acquire more Academic & Practical experience, and become an increasing asset to the academy.

Positions & Training & Work Experience

Right now.

I am working as an **Assistant Professor of Economics** at the Department of Economics, Faculty of Commerce, Mansoura University, Egypt.

Last two year, I have taught the following economics courses in English: “*Microeconomics*”, “*Macroeconomics*”, “*Public Finance and Tax Systems*” and “*International Economics*” for the Undergraduate students (English Section). Besides, I taught “*Contemporary Economic Issues*” for the Graduate students under the Doctor of Business Administration (DBA) program.

From Jan. 2018 – Sept. 2022.

I have worked as an **Assistant Lecturer of Economics** at Faculty of Commerce, Mansoura University, Egypt.

I have taught many economics courses such as: *Microeconomics*, *Macroeconomics*, *Money and Banking*, *International Economics*, *Economic Resources and Economic Evolution*, *Mathematical Economics*, *Econometrics*, *Public Finance*, *Economic Development*.

From Oct. 2012 – Jan. 2018.

I have worked as a **Demonstrator of Economics** at the Faculty of Commerce, Mansoura University, Egypt.

Qualifications

- **Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.)** degree in Economics. I got it in May 2012 from Mansoura University, Faculty of Commerce, Economics Department. (Very Good degree, 88.48%, (**with Highest Honors**)). I graduated and ranked **First** in my class from the Economics Department, Faculty of Commerce, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- I have a **Master of Science (M.Sc.)** degree in Economics, December 2017, entitled (*Effectiveness of Egyptian Central Bank Tools to Achieve Monetary Stability during the Period from 1990 to 2013*).
- In June 2022, I obtained my **Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.)** degree in Economics from Dongbei University of Finance and Economics, Dalian, P. R. China. My "Written-in-English" Ph.D. dissertation is entitled (*Monetary policy nominal anchors: Which anchor matters? Evidence from the Central Bank of Egypt*).
- I have published many **Scientific Published Papers** in indexed and ranked journals in Scopus, Clarivate Web of Science, ABS, and ABDC (namely, e.g., SSCI and ESCI, Q1 and Q2), and other manuscripts are still under review. My publications are listed as follows:
 1. Mohamed Maher and Yanzhi Zhao. (2002). "Do Political Instability and Military Expenditure Undermine Economic Growth in Egypt? Evidence from the ARDL Approach," *Defence and Peace Economics*, Vol. (33), No. (8), pp. 956-979. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.1080/10242694.2021.1943625>. (**SSCI, Q2, 2*, B**)
 2. Mohamed Maher. (2023). "Inflation Threshold in the Context of Structural Breaks: Evidence from Egypt using the Logistic Smooth Transition Regression Approach", *Journal of Economic Integration*, Vol. (38), No. (3), pp. 496-528. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.11130/jei.2023.38.3.496>. (**ESCI, Q2, 1*, C**)
 3. Mohamed Maher, Yanzhi Zhao, and Chuanzhong Tang. (2022). "The Taylor rule in Egypt: Is it optimal? Is there equilibrium determinacy?", *Journal of Economic Integration*, Vol. (37), No. (3), pp. 484-522. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.11130/jei.2022.37.3.484>. (**ESCI, Q2, 1*, C**)
 4. Elorabi, Khaled, Ishak, Suryati, and Maher, Mohamed. (2024). Does the inflow of remittances diminish unemployment? The role of political stability in MENA countries. *Journal of Economic Studies*. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.1108/JES-08-2023-0453>. (**ESCI, Q1, 2*, B**)
 5. Mohamed Maher, Yanzhi Zhao, and Chuanzhong Tang. (2022). "Inflation and Education Expenditure: Evidence from Egypt," *Journal of Economics and Sustainable Development*, Vol. (13), No. (4), pp. 71-82.

Personal Skills

- I have been awarded a prize and a certificate from “Dongbei University of Finance and Economics, Dalian, P. R. China” (where I obtained my Ph.D. degree) on the 2021 Outstanding Academic Publications.
- I have received a certificate from “EMERALD Publishing Corporation” for attending a workshop on “Insights into the publication process”.
- I attended a course titled “Analysis of Indicators of Monetary Policies” from the Faculty of Economics and Political Science, Cairo University from 29 to 31st of January 2018.
- ICDL, under the UNESCO Licence, Certificate no. 000929213 (Microsoft Office - Word, PowerPoint, Excel & Outlook, etc.).
- Different Research Packages Softwares (EViews, STATA, Gretl, DEAP, and Others).
- I received a wide range of university performance development courses prepared by the University Performance Development Center - Mansoura University, in the following areas (effective presentation - Time and meeting management - Communication skills in different teaching styles - Use of technology in teaching - Local and international competitive research projects - Scientific publishing - Ethics of scientific research - Designing personal websites - Statistical analysis skills).
- Internet Researching, Surfing & Browsing.
- Research Skills (Quantitative Analysis).
- Bibliographic Management.
- Data Collection Techniques.
- Use of Technology in Teaching.

Mother Tongue:

Arabic

English:

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
Very good	Excellent	Very good	Very good	Excellent

Communication skills

- Ability to work as a team member.
- Co-operative, Communication & Presentation Skills.

Organisational / Managerial skills

- Self-motivated, ambitious, ready to work wherever & whenever, decision maker.
- Adventurous, independent, self-driven, analytic & creative.

Digital Skills

SELF-ASSESSMENT				
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem-solving
Proficient user	Proficient user	Independent User	Independent User	Proficient user

Additional Information

Honours and awards On obtaining my Master's Degree in Economics, the *Examination Committee* recommended that my Master's Thesis should be printed at the expense of the University and circulated among other Egyptian Universities.

In January 2024, I lectured at a symposium on "small, medium, and heritage industries and their impact on national income in the Arab Republic of Egypt" at the media center of the Gharbia Governorate, located in the north of the Arab Republic of Egypt in the Nile Delta.

Thanks for your high interest in considering my C.V. I hope to join your team.

Kind regards, Mohamed Maher